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Knepp, Fern

From: Walker, Dan

Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 11:15 AM
To: Knepp, Fern

Subject: FW: Drafting Request
Attachments: ssal_sb437.pdf

From: Catacutan, Adrian <Adrian.Catacutan@legis.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, January 21, 2020 11:13 AM

To: LRB.Legal <irblegal@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Drafting Request

To Whom It May Concern:

Rep. Pope would like an substitute amendment drafted, identical to the attached .pdf, as an Assembly Substitute
Amendment to AB473. In order to make the committee deadline, we would need the draft before 9am tomorrow
morning if possible. Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thanks,

Adrian Catacutan

Office of Representative Sondy Pope
80% Assembly District

(608)266-3520
Adrian.Catacutan@legis.wisconsin.gov
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AN ACT o repeal 121.905 (1) (b) 1. and 121.905 (1) (b) 2. and 3. of the statutes;

relating to: the revenue limit ceiling for school districts.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau

Under current law, the formula for determining a school district’s revenue limit
does not apply to a school district with per pupil revenue that is less than the revenue
ceiling. Instead, the school district is allowed to increase its per pupil revenue up to
the revenue ceiling.

Under current law, the per pupil revenue ceiling is $9,700 in the 2019-20 school
year and $10,000 in each school year thereafter. However, under current law, the
general per pupil revenue ceiling amount does not apply to a school district in which,
in any of the three preceding school years, a referendum question to exceed the
district’s revenue limit for operating costs was rejected. For such a school district,
the per pupil revenue celhng amount is the per pupil revenue ceiling amount that
applied in the school year in which the operating referendum was rejected (revenue
ceiling freeze).

This bill eliminates the revenue ceiling freeze.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:
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SEcTION 1

SECTION 1. 121.905 (1) (b) 1. of the statutes is repealed.

SECTION 2. 121.905 (1) (b) 2. and 3. of the statutes, as affected by 2019
Wisconsin Act 9, are repealed.

SECTION 3. Initial applicability.

(1) This act first applies to the revenue ceiling for the school year beginning
after publication.

(END)



